

Petaluma Council, October 23, 2019, Meeting #9

Sonoma County Junior College District (SCJCD), Santa Rosa Junior College (SRJC)

680 Sonoma Mountain Pkwy, Petaluma, CA 9495

Petaluma Campus, Richard Call Building, PC 602

3:00PM-4:00PM



Advisor Signature: _____

Advisor Timestamp: _____ /// [Link for SGA](#)

[Facebook](#)

Pursuant to Government Code 54957.5: Supplemental materials distributed less than 72 hours before this meeting to a majority of the Petaluma Council will be made available for public inspection at this meeting and via email request. Materials prepared by Petaluma Council Officers and distributed during the meeting are available for public inspection at the meeting or after the meeting if prepared by some other person. In the event a quorum of the Petaluma Council is not, a "planning workshop" will continue with the Petaluma Council members and other stakeholders who are. No action of the Petaluma Council will be taken during a planning workshop.

I. Call to Order & Roll Call: Start time: **3:02pm** Quorum:

(STATUSES: , Teleconferenced, Late, and Absent)

SGA POSITION	NAME	ATTENDANCE
Vice President of Clubs - Petaluma	Vacant	
Vice President of Student Life - Petaluma	Meea McMath	Excused
Vice President of Marketing - Petaluma	Livier De La Torre	Present
Co-Advisor	Toni Bacigalupa	Present
Advisor	Deb Ziccone	Present

CLUB NAME	RE ATIVE	ATTENDANCE
Petaluma Communications Club	Jacqueline Brevik	Present
Petaluma Queer Student Union	Abigail Harrod	Present
Petaluma Student Ambassador Club	Stefanie Ritz	Late
Petaluma Black and Brown Union	Walter Isaac	Present
Petaluma Baha'i Club	Ken Beck	Late (3:08)
Petaluma Games Club	Brandon Repp	Present
NSLS (National Society of Leadership and Success)	Celina Ventanilla	Present
Petaluma Puente Club	Martin Solorio	Present

II. Approval of the Current Agenda & Past Meeting Minutes:

At this time the Petaluma Council shall review and approve the Agendas and Minutes -making additions and deletions as recommended.

Walter moves to amend Tori's name, Brandon seconds.

III. Public Comments (5 minutes per speaker, 15 minutes per topic):

At this time, members of the public may address the Petaluma Council. Those who wish to speak shall provide the Minute-Taker with their name and contact information before speaking; this information shall be noted in the minutes. No questions from the

IV. Club Activation & Deactivation and Petaluma Council member Appointments & Removal:

At this time the Petaluma Council may Activate or Deactivate Petaluma Clubs, if they have their paperwork in order. When possible such activations and deactivations shall be Agendized before the Petaluma Council meeting.

V. Information Items (Reports, Discussion & Communications from the Floor):

(DNM: Due Next Meeting, Standing: Standing Goal, ASAP: Urgent Goal, !: Late)

Officer/Club Name	Report
VP of Clubs: Vacant	
VP of Student Life: Meea McMath	Excused
VP of Marketing: Livier De La Torre	<p>Alma (the former Dream Center Coordinator) is no longer working at SRJC so the position is currently vacant. SGA had an agenda item on Monday to encourage the college to replace this position more quickly in order to help undocumented students who are working through college applications which are due on November 30.</p> <p>Student Representatives Council is putting on the Know Your Rights Day, they'll be doing a mock election and they'll be having a "Banned Books Cart" that will have books on it that were formerly banned and there will be explanations as to why the books were banned in order to talk about censorship.</p> <p>There's a website called Piggy Links that provides information on where cops are being investigated for violence and SGA is looking at bringing him on campus to do a presentation. This will be on Wednesday November 6 before Petaluma Council. It starts at 10m. (The Santa Rosa Know Your Rights event will be on Monday, November 4).</p> <p>Liv wanted to bring up the lockdown, SGA put out a whiteboard for students to write how it was handled. Folks were concerned about doors that didn't lock from the inside or doors that opened outward and couldn't be barricaded. Lots of students reported feeling anxious. Liv recommends contacting the administration about the importance of safety to encourage them to respond to the concerns of students.</p>
Petaluma Communications Club: Jacqueline Brevik	No reports
Petaluma Queer Student Union: Abigail Harrod	Abby is in communication with the QSA at SSU, they're working on coordinating a field trip to see the SSU club and visit their queer art gallery in the library. They are confirmed for Happy Hologays which will be on December 7, 4pm-7pm on the Santa Rosa campus. LumaFest was great!
NSLS (National Society of Leadership and Success): Celina Ventanilla	They are volunteering this Friday for the Reebok Ragnar Napa Relay Race, starting at 3:00am. They canceled the Friday meeting because they'll be volunteering and will be re-scheduling soon.
Black and Brown Union: Walter Isaac	No report.
Baha'i Club: Ken Beck	They enjoyed LumaFest.
Petaluma Games Club: Brandon Repp	LumaFest was a success, they made over \$40 on donations for games. The kids liked playing the switch and the mascots were a big hit.
Petaluma Puente Club: Francisco Hernandez Martin Solorio	They raised over \$400 in donations and sales, they're looking at doing something fun for everyone who donated supplies.

Student Ambassador Club: Stefanie Ritz	LumaFest was great, they made sure to get stuff on social media so there were some live streams for distant folks. The mascots were very busy getting photos with everyone.
Advisor: Deborah Ziccone	<p>It was great to see everyone on Saturday, we're all a little tired this week. There was a very impressive turn out.</p> <p>The timeline for construction is to have food services back up in January for the spring semester. In the meantime we have temporary food services, please let us know when things have run out, are working, not working, etc. For example, because we didn't have a food truck out today, lots of grab and go items were sold in the cafeteria.</p>
Advisor: Toni Bacigalupa Albaum	<p>The clubs all made a total of \$550.</p> <p>Next week is the Mario kart tournament.</p>

VI. Old Business:

VII. New Business:

- a. **A motion may come forward to fund decorations, food, utensils, and a DJ for a Dance on the Petaluma Campus.**

Lead: Tori HammechHammock

Fund Amount: \$800

Budget Line: Petaluma Student Life and Petaluma

Clubs Motion: Abby Second: Brandon

They're planning on hosting a dance at the end of November from 6pm-10pm in PC 639, the temporary cafeteria. They're going to have the cotton candy machine and a chocolate fountain, they're going to set up a photo booth.

Motion approved with 8 yes, 1 abstention

Adjournment:



The SRJC Petaluma Council does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admissions or access to, or treatment of or employment in, its programs or activities. The appropriate disability-related aids or services, including printed information in alternate formats, that enable persons with disabilities to participate in public meetings are available by contacting the Student Affairs Office at (707) 527-4424, Santa Rosa Junior College 1501 Mendocino Avenue, Santa Rosa California 48 hours prior to the meeting.

[Government Code Section 54953.2, & Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132) Section 202]

